
From: Stu Niven
To: Umar Hasany (Umar.Hasany@cannor.gc.ca)
Cc: Katie Rozestraten; Darren Campbell
Subject: TASR EA: Explosives Use Information Required
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 10:37:43 AM
Attachments: ITH Explosives Management Plan.pdf

Hi Umar,
 

As promised, we are getting back to you by October 6th to identify NRCan explosive permit
expectations. 
 
The TASR will require an explosives permit.  This would include but not limited to magazines and
storage (including on-site), transporting and use.
 
Relevant sections of the Canada Explosives Regulations include but not limited to:
 
Part 6 – Magazine Licenses and Storage – Sections 143-163;
Part 7 – General Provisions – Sections 164-173;
Part 9 – Transporting – Sections 186-203;
Part 11 – Industrial Explosives – Sections 212-224.
 
Attached is an example of an explosives management plan for the Inuvik to Tuk highway.  For the
TASR EA, as an explosives permit is required, we will commit (Project Co) to develop an explosives
management plan and acquire an explosives permit, as required.
 
The Project Co. will be responsible for all permits related to explosives based on their construction
methodology. They would make their applications to NRCAN who are responsible for issuing.  It is
our understanding that there are some additional requirements found in the regulations since this
plan was issued such as a need for an explosives security plan and more stringent requirements for
ammonium nitrate. These would all be the Project Co.’s responsibility.
 
Mársı | Kinanāskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Hąį’ | Quana | Qujannamiik | Quyanainni | Mahsı | Máhsı | Mahsı ̀
 

Stu Niven
Manager – Environmental Affairs
Department of Infrastructure
Government of Northwest Territories
(867) 767-9083, extension 31051
5015 - 49th Street, Yellowknife X1A 2L9
Email:  Stu_Niven@gov.nt.ca
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